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GOVERNME
N
T OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

Wﬁ“—___—
ERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE

EW DELHI- 110001

No. F6/DF S/MS/Educational/Z024/SZ/ 29
o f Dated: |o ] o9 \2’9/‘1

Sh. Ajit Chaudh
. ary (Secretary),
(S:u;aj;nal Mempnal Education Society (Regd.)
-4, Janak Puri, New Delhi-110058. v

Sub: -Regarding renewal of “Fi :
: _ re Safety Certificate” from fire safe int iew i i
Memorial Education Society (Regd.), C-4, Janak Puri, New Del;il_r; log;;;w in /o Surajmal

Please refer to your letter SMES/2024/171/914 dated 02.08.2024, on the subject cited
above..In. this connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this department inspected
the building on dated 29.08.2024 to verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with the
directives letter no. F6/DFS/MS/BP/2002/662 dated 22.04.2002 & F.6/DFS/MS/BP/2011/2085
dated 25.08.2011. At the time of inspection Sh. Shitansu Sharma (Engineer) was present and it
was observed that the building is comprised of two blocks namely MSI block & MSIT Block. MSI
Block is comprised of ground plus Four upper floors & MSIT Block is comprised of basement

ground plus six upper floors and have following shortcomings were observed: -
engineering workshop &

Sir,

1. Basement of MSIT block use for book bank/library, staff room,

class rooms etc. instead of storage.

Internal road is blocked by vehicle parking.

els provided but found not functional.

not functional.

d tank and terrace pump are found not functional.

ded 20,000 ltrs. instead, requirement of 30,000 Itrs.

First hose re
Internal & yard hydrant provided but
All pumps provided with undergroun
Overhead water storage tank found provi
Exits signages are found removed.

renewal of fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage.
fy the above said shortcomings under the intimation to this
the matter and running educational building in absence

the risk & liability of the management of institute.
Yours faithfully

N e LN

In view of above,
Therefore, you are requested to recti
department for further necessary action in
of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at

tul Garg)
Director
i Fire Service

COpy to: - % '
1. Executive Engineer (Bldg.), MCD, 9t floor, Civic Centre, Minto Road, New-Delhi- 02.
: - for information regarding use of basement.



